
United Nations Nations Vnies 
.:f., 

E/CN.6/SR.6 . ·: 
CONSEIL 13 February 1947 ECONOMIC 

AND ECONOMIQUE ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 
SO€IAL: .. COUN;CIL·· ' l'. ·: - ~·:i .. , '· ET· SOCIAL ·· _:. ~· -· '·1 

· ·' · · . . , . : 

.. ' ',_., . :" .: . . / ... ___ · ~ . : 

COMMISSION ON T£ STA'lUS OF HOHEN 
: I; ·: ' :: .',0 .., '• • ' I .., ' .. 
SID~Y RECORD OF TEE SIXTH ME:CT.ENG 

:-:; . ., .. . ·-a;. . ....... .. . :: ! ... ~.. .. ; •. • ,: '• i>' • -.;, .. '; 

lleld at Lake Success, New York, on Thursday, 13 ~ebrua:ry 1947, at 11:00 a.m. 
-X :- . .~- -· -~ : ;· . ! ·.· . { .·· . .. J -~ -~:.. . . _.., . ;· •. . . j . ~ 

l'resent: 
- ... -.: . . '• .. ~- - -: . ·--~- ··-t . -~ ~.' .. . '; -~ . . -~-- ·.. . r· -.. · ; • .. 
Chairma.n: 

·. .. . . 
Vice~Chairman: 
... .... 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Substitutc:l : 

Mrs. Begtrup (~enmark) 

Hrs .. Street (Australia) 
~ ."t~· t -. . . _, · .. ·. -·! • ... ' .· ~ .. . . .. ~ .- - ":'- ! )< _ · . i I. · . ~ '.' 

V~s. Uralova {Byelcrussian Soviet Socialist Republic) 
.. :. ·-- 't ._ . ~ , . ~:. :· ~ :-: : ~ . ; · : 

Mrs. liew (China} 
.Mrs·;:G~ ae. Echeveria (Costa Ricar: · · 
Nrs • Lefal~cheux; (France) 
'Mfss :BasterrE:;chea .(GtfateiDa.la). 
}.'Jr.s. Rcr.a.id Ali (India) 

~· •. ' -

. Mrs~' Cosma (Syria} ,. . .'· · , . · , . , ·.. ··· 
lil..rs. Popova {Unton of r,oviet Socialist Republics) 
,Miss s-utherland ·(United. 'Kingdom} . • · , > · · 
Miss Kenyon {United States of America) 
:V.crs.c U:rdanita ·(Ver.~zuela:~ 1 • 

..Mrs • .Aguirre . (MeXico) . ·. .:. !- . 

. :Rt;:iJresentatives. of' ; Specialized .Aget;cies; , '· ::· · · ·r' 

. . . . ~- . ' :: ··Mrs.; Rowe (Internc:i.tional Labour Organization) '·· > 

Consultants of Nqn-Governmental OrGanizations._: , 

'· Hrs. 'Fuhrzr.ann .(International 'Co-operati:ve ::Allian6.e) · .. ·. 
Miss Spiegel (World Federation of Trade Unions) 

... · P: ,,. 0 ..:~•. • .• '•r,;_ 1 ~ - ~ ~ ' ' ' ~ 

Secretariat: Mr. Humphrey (Director, Division of Human Rights) 
· ·'Miss BOwerman (Secretary ·of the ·CoiJlmi.ssion) · · ·~· · · · ·· 

" ~ - . . . . .. \. ·. 

'" •'"' 

·.,. 

Contir.ued. consideration of item :9 'or the Ageridd, Ex3.rnini:l.t'i~ ~an<i Study of' · :..' 
Sections I and II of the Report of the Nuclear Sub-Commission on ~he S:~at~s .· 
of Women~ (documents E/38/Rev .1 and E/CN.6/9}. · ' ·· · .. 

The CIIA.I'&\!AN revi:e't~ed· 'brii9fly thef .ifist.orf 'tif ·~h~: 'RSipott' i~~e·pa:rf§d by ·the 

Nuclear Sub-Comissiori ··on. the <St~1;us of ''women, · aifd bf •the,_ '\iork· of· that' .i. 

Sub -Con:ilissicri ·.' ··-'Tlie report outlfned the :four ':cllief ·aim~ ·'C>t the · . . 

. ,. /su1: ·-coitmlise'ion .: 



E/CN ~6/SR.6 . 
Page 2' 

Sub-Con:missicn in its work of raising the status of women throughout the world. 

She remarked that; since the Sub·C.omm1ssion had met in April 1946, a number 

of its suggestions, ecntained in the Report, had already been carried out. 

In \ "ieiT of the importance of the task of raising the status of \lOman, the 
. . . .. -

Economic and Social Coun~il had decided ~to confer on the Sub~Comm.ission the. 

etatus of a full Co:rr.miasion on the Status of Women,, whose .terma of refere:1ce 
0 ~ F o 

included the preparation of recommendations to the· Economic and Social Cou..."'lcil 

with respect to promoting women's rights in poll tical, eqonom:tc, social and 
. . 

educational fields, and with respa~t to any urgent problems in the field of 
. • t ~~·· 

vomen's rights. The Economic and Social Council had referred to the Commission 

for study Sections T and II of the Sub-Commission's Report. 
' ' . ·. 

The Chail"'Ill3n quoted a :paragraph 1'ro::1 page 5, document E /CN. 6/9 to the 

effect tr.at in the economic, social end eC!ucat1onal fields the Commission could 

not only co-operate '1-Ti th the specialized agencies;·. but could also recommend to 

the Economic and Social Co~'!.Pil various . i3tud~.e.s connected with the :promotion 

of women's rights and the safeguarding o! women' a i4•1terests. 

Tee Chairman than called the ·attention of the Commission to Section IA, 

Political Rights, the first of the :f'ou_•, aims outlined in the Sub-Coroniseion' a 

Report (page l.7; document E/38/Rev.l).· · 

Miss IDIY'ON (United States of knc:::ica} ei:preseed the opinion that, since 

the Commissi-:on was at present discuasir.g the ·matter of policy, concrete 

:proposals for the implementation of that: po·licy should be made at a later 

stage, 'When the J:·rcgraililll.e· of work 'Was under discussion. 

Miss SUT~LAJr.D (Unlted Kingdom) ~~reed with the United States 

representative. 
' r 

Hra. URALOYA (:Pyalorua~ian So~et _Soc-ialist R~pu[Jlic), Rapporteur:, atated 

that the question of :Polit.ical. rights · vns one of the greatest importance. 

She invited etate:neniR by th~ o:ther Members concerning ;r~commendattons ~y 

the Corun1esion whlch 1fou.J,d be most helpful. to their countries. 



E/CTJ. 6/SP.. 6 > .. 

Page 3 
• • \.' ~ '. -, j. , : . 

· The· C1IAIB¥.Aii stated that ·sincl'l;:t·he-ceneral' . .Assem'blj .R~s~itit16~ ;n: the 

Political Bights bt' tiomen-'wil.s' a'" separat·~ ':i.teni' on-th~ Ac~~da~ ·-p;act :ic~{ 

mea.~;ures for· the se:curint: of those·· :t-ights· mis:b.t mori=> prope~ly ~~e· a.i~;uss'~d · 

unde~ that 'item. She agreed 'with ·the ·united States' represent~tive. that the 

present diacuasion ·should. be limited to consideration~ of policy. 

~s. ~UD ALI ·(India) urGed the'adoption of the. four principles outlined 

under Political Rights (:page 17, ·document E/38/Rev; 1). 
' . 

She feit that ·the 

Coinmission should state that in cou.ntries in which nni versai: ~uff':cage did riot 

e:xist, .itS cradual introdtlCtion 'VTithin the ne:xt ten to ty.·enty. years WaS 

reco:mriiencled. She wondered whether ·the :Phrase "equal right to vote" vras · 

understood to .apply to both men and 'tvomen. '' o ' 

Miss SUTHERLAND (United Kinadom} enquired whether universal suffrage 

was not . in the J:)rovince of the Commission on .RtUllan Risht~ rather tha:n in· . 

that of the present Conunission. ' '·· .. ' ". 

The CRAIRMA!>l and the representatives of India, tho Unit~d States and the 
,, 

Union of. Soviet Socialist Republics agreed that overlappi~g · of :Pr:inci:Pd.-~ 

bet"'veen the ti-m COlTJjliSsions vTaa both inevitable and des.irabl~; the' pr;grarime 

of' 110rk,. houe.Ver, should be ·so co-ordi:r:ated as to a .Void duplic~timL · .. · 

Mrs. PCPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist RepubliCs) asked· the Indi~ 

representative for a precise formulation of her proposal. The Byel6russian · 

representative had raised the question of discussing substance; the Union 

of. Soviet Sbc'iali'st Rep~blics . representative also had proposals to :inake. 

· ·Mrs. IIANID ALI (IndHt) stated that she fully st'pported the f'om: tdi~t~ 

She proposed that · t .he. wbrds '" 

"universal suffrage" be follo\red, .by the words: '"~here<there 1~ rio \miv~rs8:1 

auf'frase, :tt shoUld come.. :i.n 'graduaiiy l:iy. stages~ -vrithiri ten to ·t~~nty ye~·a > 
·Mrs . . STREET "(Austraila)· ·agreed with the .Chalrmrin th~t-the time iiriitt w~s 

not nec'9ssary, She cited several countries in which universal ·suffr:age ·had 
.. .. ;.·' 

been introduced and ope~~t~d. stidce~~ftUly : With6ilt ·l~ngthy '.Preparations:·~ The 
: • • t • ' ~ • • •• • ' , ... . . .. . :. ' ., ' .-· '. ' ' • ~ ., l : ' . ; . ;I ~ . ' .l I 

educational. level in ; thcs·e couhtt1es had be€m 'no' obstacle to nni versal '; .· 

suffrage.· .. · The time lnnit pl'opcs~d: bf ;th~ ·rndi~ -~epfee6ritative ~ppeared ,, 

unduly long. 
. ' . t,• ~'!,_ , . · .. . ·,.; .... - ;. ;·~ · -.- ~~ .~.' :" , .. ·' .. ,._. ...... ~ 

j I. 

~. ' 

. ' .. ~ - ' . 
.I '''' ,, ,'< . 



F/CN . 6/SR. 6 
.ih.:l.83 4 

'·· 

. ,.· 

The CRAIR."-fAN said that in its Report (page 22, document E/38/P.ev.l) 

the . ~l;lb-Cottm_is~_~<;>n , re<llJ,E!Btf;?~ t~e ;~~9~0~9 ~nd ·_ ~ocial Council:~ to d~r11ct . . 

an appeal t0 }1e1)l.be~s who had not .. yet grante.d. suffrage_ to women t.o ta~e 
.. ' . ' ·' . ' . . ·' •, .... . .· ·· . . . . ' .. · 

sue~ apt~on . at the earliest,data .. posa:f.ble within their frame of .goverr.:ment. 
. . . . . ··. . . . . . ·. · , 

In certain cases, .legislative .. and constitutional reasons .. might occasion 
• ' ' ' ' ' ' \, ', ' I ' .- t ,, ,., o • ' ' 

several years t delay bef9re Memb~J:-s.;wer~ ab_le to take such action. 

· Mrs. HAMIDALl (India) said that, in setting a time limit, ·she had . . ', . . . . . . . . '. 
given. consideration. to ~on-;self-g?verning terr.itories, lrhich _miBh~ reg,uir~ 

a . ~ong~r period. , ... 
1 ;•I 

Mrs. STREET (Austrt;!.li_a.J sugges~e~ thf?:t .the . reco:mmendat;ton might say that, 

with the exception of. n<;m"self .. B9'!_erning ter~i toriea, . countries should 

introduce universal suffrage w1 thin oiJ,e or two. yearf? . . -~he stressed that 
• " . , < ' 

universal suffrage was the most effective app:;.1 oe.ch to t~e : ~mprovement ·of 
. . . ' . . ·.. . . ; 

ecor...omic and social condiyions ' · since candidatea . for goverp.me!'J.tal . offices 

gave primary consideration to the needs of the electorate. 

The representatives of India, Fra~ce_and the United Kingdom felt that 
. ·' " , "' . . ~ . 

no distin~tion .should be made between non-s~lf -g,oyerning terri tor~e.s and 
. . · • • •• l ••• • . . 

sovereign States. The United Kingdom representative stressed the fact 

that cultural backwardness was not confined to the non-self-governing 

territories. She felt that ·a reoomnenda:t1on to Member States lfhp. had ,n.ot 
• ' , •, I • ' 

yet done so to grant universal _. s~ffre~e was advisable 1 but without the time 

limit. 

Miss KENXON (United . S~ates of America) eupported the Indian proposal, 

but urged that ,the mentio.a of a time limit should 1;>e omitted. · The Commission 

desir?d effectiv~ i~plementation of all its principles with the,least 

possible de,laY,. $he pointed o~t that L~e Commi~sion was a permanent body, . . ' ,. . . 

·which could keep 1 tself informed ,as to the manper in vhich its .. principlP.s · 

were bei!'..g carrie·d out and make further. reco:tLmendations to Member states 
' . ' ; ' . . ;, 

who ~elay~d unduly. 

~s. HAMID ALI (Indi~) agreed that the time limit might be omitted, 
, , • . .: • ·.. r • , • ~·.. '· . • ; ./... ," , , ; • • ' ;' . 

and that Member States should be urged to grant universal sut'f'z,:age 
1 

equlil 

right to . vote, §'lqua_l right to be e,l_ected, · an,~ eq,ual .t:igh~ to hold public 

office with the least possible delay. 

/Miss KENYorr ~JJni ted Sta tea of America) 



E/CN.6/SR.6 
Page 5 

Miss KENYON (United States of .America) felt that the Indian p::-o-p:.1s c;.l 

urging imme&iate action should be introduced in the first paragraph tu~Qer 

the general heading "Policy", a..11d should thus appl~ not only to the 

political, but to the civil, social and economic, and educational fields 

as well. 

Mrs. de ECHEVERRIA (Costa Rica) recollllllended that all goverr.ll!l.ents be 

asked, within the limits of their constitutions, to grant women the richt to 

vote at the earliest possible oppol·tu:aity. 

Mrs. HAMID ALI (India), in ans..,.;rer to a !.j_Uestion by the CHAIRMAN, said 

that while she regarded the attainment of ~olitical richts as the most 

important factor without which under-develotJed countries would not be able 

to reach the same standard as advanced countries, she lvould not press her 

roint. She would be ·,.Tilling to request the granting of r.ll rights at the 

earliest possible time. 
I 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking on behalf of Denmark, pointed out that the 

DANISH delegation to the General· Assembly had also regarded political riGhts as 

the outstanding factor, which explained the resolution introduced by the 

DANISH delegation and passed by the General As~embly. 

Miss KENYON (United States of America) sugcested that if the attainment 

of political rights were to be listed as the most urgent matter in the 

Comnission's programme for action, the s.uestion might be put in its richt 

perspective. 
. . . . . . . 

Mrs. URALOVA (B;:relorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) pointed out that 

it was essential to implement the principles expressed in the General Assembly 

;resolution. To do so women l-TOUld have to have . econonuc as well as political 

rights, as they had had for ·6renty-nine yeors in tho Byelorussian Soviet 

Socialist Republic. 

In her country l-romen realized the importance ~f these rights not only for 

themselves but for their families. In fact, it was often difficult for them to 

understand how women in other countries could exist without them. 

/Article 9'! 



·: .. 

E/CN.6/0R.6 
Page 6 

Ai:-t:Fcle 97· of the· Byelorussian Conati tution gue':'ar.:te~d. won:.en eq1..~al riS::ts 

includinG the ·right to v:ork, eq,ue.l • pay, social security~ . reaternit3'. ar..d. c;hild 

care. ft~ticle 98 b~aranteed that there should be no discri~tnation regardi•~ 

race' or natfonal·i ty. .Race pre-judice ·-v1as punishable b~' la-vr, since the ec;_ualit;.· 

e::preefsed· in these: Articles ·consti·tuted. the fundamental :lavr of the· country. 

· The \'l'on:en of the Byelorussian Soviet .Socialist Republic took pride in 

these laws, ·and the;r also -took advantage of them. not o:r.J.y vere -.romen 

represetJ.ted in every trade and.• -profession, but ov.er ·tv10nty tho1.:sand v1omen 

served· ·as dep~ties of .electiVe bodies;· Yllile 164 WOmen had been . elected to 

the Parl:iament of 'the :B~relorussien'Soviet·Socialiet Re:public. 

· · · .Man;;· of these 1-mmen ·were hiGhlY eclucated, vrhtle 1othcrs had had nc 

educational. opportunities. Educational qu.alificati0ns as . such, she thoucht, 

were not all important since real education came with political rights and 

experience~· ,_ . '· 

·The -vroin.en of the Ilj'elbrussi2:~i Soviet Soc:alist Repubiio~ ·havinG geined 

their full rights, identified themselves vitli the'J.r country; Dtir.ing the war, 

and during · tnree ,rears of Naz'i' occupat-ion, t:hey knew 1:rha-t thej'. -vrere fighting 

'for. Fiftj· thousand of them participated acti vel;? in the vrth' as guerillas. 

She therefore felt that iri discussing the political ri'ght·s of "~>Jomen throughou 

the uorld, the Commission should make recommendations of a nature most helpful 

to vromen in those countri'e s ,vf'iere they had not ''Je't achieved -full emancipation . 

.. It 11as essential that they should obtain their pol:i tical ri-ghts at the··' 

earliest possible opportuni t:r; and ·she · \-muld therefore propose an addition 

to the ~ffect ·that the General ·Assernblir should J?eriod:icall;;.- 'hear the. vievffi 

of women from countries which had not J'et granted v1omen their rights. 

In speaking of politi.cal r:;.gh-:.s it was esse.ntic.l 'to 'mention economic 

. rights as ~ell,' · such as th~ right to work, rr..ater~ity and child care, etc'. 

She fully 'S'J'lllJ?athized · vTi th the member from Indi~, realizing h61-r hard it 

would 1:te ·'to live without the basic rights. 

/The CHAIBHJI.N asked 



' ·. 

E/GN.6/SR.6. 
Poge ( 

. ' The CHAIRMAN asked the '.l;D.elllbcr· .from the Byelorussian $oviet Soci alist 

Re:public to put her proposal 'in m-iting, adding that the Commission's 

recommendatfon would have to be made to the Economic and Social Council 

rather than to the:·:·General Assembly directly .. 

Mrs. POPOV A (Union of Soviet Socialist · Republica) suggested tnat. ~ach 

:membir•·8 observations, ad(lenda, ana · amendments should. be considereo. as additionai 

pro:posals in the Commission' a r 2:port. 

Mrs. sTREET (Australia) moved that the ColDiliissi'on adopt paragraph IA as 

it stood (document E/36/Rev.l, page 17). ··' 

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist· Republics) drew the Commission's 

attention to ·the ·introductory :part of paragraph ,IA, : pointing out that it . 

should include some basic principles as expressed by the Sub-Co~ssio~ 

on page 16, second paragraph of the same document! . She thought · :l t was . 

essential to r~stats the need for women to fight against the remnants of 

Fascism and to work toward democratic development and international 

co-o})eration. With,.ut including such guj ding principles, she did not think 

the Commission would fulfil the hopes of th~;;: women of the world. 

The CHAIRMAN thought the member from the Union of Soviet Socialist 

Republics had introduced a new point which she asked her to move formally 

after having put it into writing. She then called for a vote on the 

Australian ~otion. 

DZCISION• Paragraph IA was adopted unanimously. 

Mise Su~HERLru[D (United Kinsdom) referring to the question of guiding 

principles, said she felt that these v~ere cov~qred in the United Nation/3 

Charter and therefore needed no resteting~ 

The CEAilliY~ ruled that discussion on the question of guiding principles 

should be deferred until after thG Commission had examined points I and II 

of r,'ne Sub -Commission r a report. 

Mre. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked that a phrase 

to the effect that equality ehm1ld be without distinction a a to race, 

/language 



E/CN.6/SR.6 . 
Page 8 

language or religion, should be incl~decl .. :under :paraera:ph A, a :principle already 
, , j , , • u• , , • 

ela'toratcd by the m2;mbers fror?.India, Mexico and others, but not included 

l-!:i. S3 :C"!J\'YON (United _ Stat~s of Amsrica) in reply_ to the CHAI:m.L'.N '\orho 
' . . . ! ' • 

:pointed out that paragraph IA had alrea:'lY u..;;en voted upon, moved to re .. open 

diSC'l.1 8f3iOn . on this subject, th'!ls afforc.ing the member from . the Union of Soviet 

Socjalist R=:publics to introduce her amendment. 

Mrs. STR3:ET (Australia) ;felt it would be wiser ,to re _-o:pen, discussion on the 
' ~ . 

sub.ject at such a time as the member fr0m the Union of Soviet Socialist 

Republics tad put her addendum into writing. 
·~ ; : . 

The CHAIP.MAN asked the mem'bsr from the Union of Scyt.:.t Socit;J.list Republics 
, ! _. 

to present her addenq.um a_t the afL.:.~r: :·Jon se ssion. 

The meeting rose at 1 :p.m. 




